

MICHAEL L CASTRO

1856 Creekview Dr | Marysville, OH 43040 | (602) 819 - 5928 | mlcastro81@yahoo.com

CAREER SUMMARY

Experienced worker in a fast paced warehouse environments. Excellent ability to understand and follow oral and written directions. Work well under pressure both independently and as a team to meet deadlines. Able to learn new tasks quickly and proficiently.

SKILLS PROFILE

- Forklift Operator Certified
- Working knowledge of RF Scanner Gun/Motorola Wireless Scanner Gun
- Experienced with Power Jacks
- Able to Properly pull, package products to customer and business requirements
- Proficient in stacking product and palletizing for shipping requirements
- Working knowledge of Microsoft Office

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

NAPA Auto Parts

7/7/2014 – Current

Columbus, OH

- Dock Worker
- Stock Freight
- Manager

Wal-Mart, Modular Team

4/14/2014 – 7/3/2014

Dublin, OH

- Set Up Store Displays
- Stock Freight
- Pick Freight
- Bin Freight
- Operate Wireless Printers & Handheld Telxon

Sunora Energy Solutions, Assembler

8/5/2013 – 3/1/2014

Phoenix, AZ

- Assembled universal struts for solar panel frames according to specific measurements
- Operated hand held power tools(i.e. Dewalt grinders and drills)

State Seal Company, Shipping Clerk/Order Puller/Will Call

7/16/2012 – 8/2/2013

Phoenix, AZ

- Shipping/Receiving & Data Clerk
- Inspect Product/Material
- Package Product Accurately According to customer requirements
- Assist Will Call Customers with Pick-Ups/Drop-Offs
- Pull orders in a timely manner

MICHAEL L CASTRO

1856 Creekview Dr | Marysville, OH 43040 | (602) 819-5928 | mlcastro81@yahoo.com

United Parcel Service, Clerical Clerk

6/4/2004 — 7/27/2012

Phoenix, AZ

- Load/Unload semi trailers
- Pick-off packages sending to desired destination
- Data Entry
- Verification of customer invoices for accuracy

Ryan Herco, Order Picker

2/16/2012 – 3/23/2012

Tempe, AZ

- Order Selection using RF Scanner Gun
- Receive Shipments and Verify accuracy of order
- Completed Inventory
- Used Power Jacks to Fulfill Order Selection

O'Reilly Auto Parts, Delivery Driver

7/13/2009 – 7/23/2010

Phoenix, AZ

- Accurately pulled parts to fill orders for delivery to other store locations
- Planned route to ensure timely delivery
- Double checked order once at destination to ensure correct delivery
- Completed Inventory

EDUCATION

- High School Diploma, Belford High School Satsuma, TX
- LEAD Manager Program, Columbus, OH – Sept 2016
- STEMCO Kaiser Qwik Kit Certification – Dec 2017
- STEMCO Voyager/Discover Pro Torq Training – Dec 2017
- STEMCO Guardian/Pro Torq Certification – Dec 2017
- STEMCO Grit Guard – Dec 2017
- EPA Certified 609 – Dec 2017

Feb 2018

Tech Track, American Diesel Training Centers, Columbus, oh

SELECTIVE, INTENSIVE, HANDS ON 12-WEEK PROGRAM FOCUSING ON PMI, ELECTRICAL, DIAGNOSTICS, BRAKES, EMISSIONS. PROGRAM DESIGNED TO SUPPLY INDUSTRY WITH VETTED, HIGH CHARACTER PROFICIENTLY TRAINED TECHNICIANS